8/18/25, 11:00 AM Gmail - P09264-25 VIAMED_JUNNIMED

M G mall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

P0O9264-25 VIAMED_JUNNIMED

1 message
Junnimed_Purchasing <purchasing@junnimed.com> 18 August 2025 at 10:05

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: sales@junnimed.com

Hi Kate,

Please see new PO9264-25.

1 Viamed Lid 1.00 47.90
#0110017 *Oxygen Sensor R-17MED" each

We would like to ship this with PO9259-25.

Since this has been packed, we can accept the new order to be packed separately, but to ship together.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Chan

Procurement

Junnimed Services Pte Ltd

17 Kaki Bukit Place, Singapore 416195

T: +65 6746 1245 | F: +65 6746 1249

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Junnimed_Purchasing

Subject: Re: P09259-25 VIAMED_JUNNIMED

Thank you Irene,

| have not made any changes to the order so it is still ready for collection.
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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